Boone County Purchasing

5551 S. Tom Bass Road
Columbia, MO 65202
Phone: (573) 886-4392
Fax: (573) 886-4390

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M
Senior Buyer

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer
DATE: October 31, 2024
RE: Award of County Contract C000868 from Cooperative Contract 052324-

LFF Fitness Equipment with Related Accessories and Services
(Sourcewell) for the Boone County Joint Communications Department

Purchasing requests the award of Boone County contract C000868 using cooperative
contract 052324-LFF for Fitness Equipment with Related Accessories and Services with
Lumos Holdings US Acquisition Company Life Fitness LLC of Chicago, Illinois. The
contract has been established as a cooperative contract through Sourcewell.

The contract period runs November 01, 2024 through July 29, 2028 with three (3) one
year options to renew the contract.

This is a term and supply contract. Payments will be made from the following accounts:
e Department 2711 — Boone County Joint Communications Administration/23035 —
Repair/Maintenance Supplies

e 2711 - Boone County Joint Communications Administration /60200 — Equipment
Repairs and Maintenance.
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c: Contract File





